> O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
g e E STATE OF NEW MEXICO
“, 112 LS 1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410 .
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

December 9, 1975

Mr. J. N. Edwards

Eastern Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 291

Carmi, 11linois 62821

Dear Mr. Edwards:

We lack reports for two wells clearing our records of Eastern's
wells in this district.

Table Mesa #13 was transferred from Continental 0il Company to

_—" Eastern June 8, 1970.

Table Mesa #28 was transferred back to Eastern from Western Helium
Corporation on February 24, 1971.

We need froms C-104 showing transfer to another operator or Forms 9-331
as subsequent report of abandonment for each of the wells so that we
can get our records in order.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very trul

/// \ /é//( é{’//é
A R. Ke +ick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: U. S. G. S.
Farmington, New Mexico



